From: Enquiries <enquiries@cps.gsi.gov.uk>

Sent: 31 January 2015 02:59
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: Case appeal

Thank you for contacting Crown Prosecution Service (CPS) Enquiries
The CPS is responsible for prosecuting most criminal cases in England and Wales, following a police investigation.

If you are contacting CPS Enquiries in relation to a case which is presently before the courts, or in relation to a case which the
CPS is advising the police on charges, you should contact the relevant CPS area directly. Contact details for the 13 CPS regional
offices can be found at the following link:

http://www.cps.gov.uk/your_cps/our_organisation/the_cps_areas.html

Your query may be forwarded to the relevant CPS regional office in the best position to respond to any issues that you have
raised. If your email is forwarded, a response will be provided to you by the relevant CPS regional office within 20 working
days.

Please note that if you have previously been advised that the CPS cannot provide assistance to you and your query does not
raise any new issues we will not be able to provide any further response. If your enquiry does not relate to the CPS we will be
unable to provide a response, but may be able to provide contact details for the relevant agency or organisation.
*********************************************************************+

This e-mail is private and is intended only for the addressee and any copy recipients.

If you are not an intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message and any
attachments without retaining a copy.

Activity and use of CPS Connect systems, the Government Secure Intranet, and the Criminal Justice Extranet is monitored to
secure their effective operation and for other lawful business purposes. Communications using these systems will also be

monitored and may be recorded to secure effective operation and for other lawful business purposes.
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